GLENN THOMPSON N
24™ February 2006 K/ J

Mr. John E. Middleton, QC.
Level 28,

Aickin Chambers.

Email jmiddlet@aickin.com.au

Dear Mr. Middleton,

Careless and damaging Submissions
Thompson V Macedon Ranges Shire Council & Colliban Regional Water Authority.

I thank you for your letter of 17® February 2006. I note that you deny my allegations.

There is no doubt, on the day, I was pleased with what I perceived to be your submission and the apparent
eloquence with which it was put.

As you will appreciate on the day I was suffering from a severe tooth abscess and was out of the Court for
perhaps 20%of the time and as you will also appreciate when one has expectations as to what is to be said
then from the gleaned snippets one does, or thinks one, hears what is expected. As you will also
appreciate in respect to any submission, lecture, or other oration which is complex and extensive it is not
until one has a transcript or the lecture notes as the case may be that one gains a proper understanding of
what was said. This is particularly true when the delivery is made with reference to documents which are
not available to the listener at the time of delivery.

In relation to your denial I say that it is self evident that you did not do any of the things required of you
and I further say that you cannot point to any passage, sequence of passages or part passage wherein you
set out the cause of action and on that basis alone your entire submission fails. In addition to that, you
cannot point to any such passage wherein you submit, in relation to the cause of action, any of the things
required to be submitted in a defence to the type(s) of application made.

7 1 say that you cannot hold a reasoned belief in support of your denial.

I require you to immediately refund the monies paid to you and I require you to immediately advise as to
the avenues open to me should the matter come down against me.

I will accept advice on a without prejudice basis. However if you continue to do nothing to assist in the
essential planning of rectification of the damage done by you I shall in the first instance refer the matter to
the Bar Council.

Yours faithfully -~
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Glenn Thompson.
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